
State of North Carolina .L 

Department of, Natural Resources and Community Development . 
Wilmington Regional Office 

James C. Martifi, Governor S. Thomas Rhodes, Secretary 

March 4, 1987 

Colonel T. J. Dalzell 
Assistant Chief of Staff, Facilities 
Building 1 
Marine Corps Base 
Camp Lejeune, NC 28542-5001 

SUBJECT: Amendment to Well Construction 
Permit No. 66-0135~WM-0141 

. Marine Corps Base 
Camp Lejeune 
Onslow County 

Dear Colonel Dalzell: 

As requested by Environmental Science and Engineering, Inc., (ESE), this 
letter amends Well Construction'Permit No. 66-0135~WM-0141, to allow 
for the construction of 62 not 30 wells. 

Enclosed is a copy of ESE's letter of request, which makes the need for 
this amendment clear. 

If you have questions, p lease do not hesitate to call,Mr. Rick Shiver 
at the number below. 

Enclosure 

.n : 

cc: Robert C. Gregory 
Perry Nelson &‘j /eer- 
Central Files 
WiRO 
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